

Curriculum vitae

Personalia

Name	Sebastiaan Hetterscheid
Telephone	+31 317488809
Email	bas.hetterscheid@wur.nl
Date of birth	March 7 th , 1987
Gender	Male
Nationality	Dutch
Languages	Dutch: Native English: C1 level (CEFR)
LinkedIn profile	https://www.linkedin.com/in/bashetterscheid/



Down-to-earth, social and creative professional. Broad experience in project management in multiple industries like construction, oil & gas and software implementations. As international project leader supply chain development Bas is applying his knowledge and experience in food supply chains.

Work Experience

May 2019 – Present	<p>Wageningen University and Research <i>International Project Leader</i></p> <p>At WUR we explore the potential of nature, to improve the quality of life. As international project leader in the Food and Biobased research group I am managing a broad range of projects, including:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Designing food system for Dhaka, Bangladesh. Funded by the Dutch government we are elaborating ways to meet the food demand of Dhaka in 2041. The scope includes analyses of domestic supply chain, potential to reduce food waste by applying post-harvest technologies and to design city distribution solutions.• Establishing modern postharvest facilities in Himachal Pradesh, enabling local farmers to store apples. This will enable the farmers to sell their produce off season and receive better prices than currently, stimulating the social-economic situation of the farmer. The focus of my team is to conduct feasibility studies, design the facilities, contract local construction company, acquire postharvest technology and conduct capacity training.• How insect can increase circularity by using waste streams as feed for rearing. We are mapping the current waste streams of Europe, its current treatment, potential as feed for insects and the economic and environmental impact thereof. Lab tests are done to assess the potential of the waste streams as feed, this to enable further research on food safety and requirements to change EU-laws.
---------------------------	--

<p>Mar 2017 – April 2019</p>	<p>Peterson Den Helder BV <i>SNS Pool Vessel Fleet Manager</i></p> <p>Peterson is specialized in offshore energy logistics. Together with nine energy companies, Peterson established the Southern North Sea (SNS) Pool, a collaborative approach to offshore energy logistics. The role of SNS Pool Manager consists of:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Determining and implementing the supply chain and tender strategy; • Account management of 16 clients; • Management of supply chain departments (±20 employees); • Project leader / sponsor for supply chain projects <p>A major achievement since I started as SNS Pool Fleet Manager was changing the strategy after 15 years and bringing more emphasis to the effectiveness of the marine fleet. This resulted in improved supply chain reliability (on time in full deliveries +5%), while lowering the cost to serve (-15 %).</p>
<p>Oct 2012 – Mar 2017</p>	<p>Peterson Den Helder BV <i>Business consultant / Project leader</i></p> <p>As business consultant I was managing and executing programs and projects for both internal and external clients. The projects were related to supply chain and focussing on improving efficiency, compliance, IT development & implementation and market studies. Results of the programs / projects:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Vessel fleet optimisation for a client in Qatar, reducing their fleet from 10 to 6 vessels, while maintaining a similar level of supply chain reliability. Estimated saving € 18,9 million per year. • Implementation of order management system, which improved the time between order and delivery, increased data accuracy and traceability of materials throughout the supply chain.
<p>Mar 2012 – Jul 2012</p>	<p>LogiQstar <i>Gratuation Internship</i></p> <p>In this bachelor thesis I conducted research to the changes in international and national regulations and its impact on logistics service providers and their software. The thesis contributed to improving the software solution of LogiQstar and is used in the marketing of the tool.</p> <p>A testimonial for this work has been provided by my mentor and can be found in this CV.</p>
<p>Feb 2011 – Sep 2012</p>	<p>BeSCOPE <i>Freelance consultant</i></p> <p>Worked as freelance consultant on project basis at different principals. Focussing on pragmatic supply chain advise while I was still studying. Main projects:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • RED Transport Nigeria / Angola – created blue prints of all primary and administrative processes, so the organisation could obtain required ISO Standards and work on compliance. • NBK Forwarding Spijkenisse – (a) Obtained AEO certificate for customs purpose, (b) developed warehousing and production system in Access and (c) revised the HRM system for all logistic employees. <p>A testimonial was provided by client NBK and can be found in this CV.</p>

Sep 2010 – Jan 2011	<p>VolkerWessels Telecom Network Solutions (VWTNS) <i>Internship</i></p> <p>As intern for my bachelor degree executed different projects in the domain of supply chain:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Optimisation of the construction process of lattice masts, reducing the required construction time from 5 to 2 days. • Conducted procurement analysis, which led to a procurement strategy per product segment. • Redesigned the warehouse location, resulting in 15% more storage capacity within 2 months. <p>A testimonial was provided by the director of VWTNS and can be found in this CV.</p>
----------------------------	---


Education

2016 – 2017	<p>TIAS School for Business and Society (Tilburg) <i>Executive Master in Operations and Supply Chain Excellence</i></p> <p>This master study was done in parallel with my job. The 12 modules were graded based on papers. In all papers and the master thesis the theory had to be applied in practice to the company I was working, Peterson.</p> <p>More information about this executive master: https://www.tias.edu/en/courses/master/detail/executive-master-of-operations-and-supply-chain-excellence</p>
2008 – 2012	<p>Hogeschool Windesheim Zwolle <i>Bachelor in Logistics and Economics</i></p>
2004 – 2008	<p>ROC Aventus Apeldoorn <i>Intermediate vocational education (MBO) Transport and Logistics</i></p>

Courses

2020	Advanced project management course
2016	VCA Full (Safety course)
2012	<p>NEVI 2 – Tactical purchasing</p> <p>Specialisation in complex purchasing processes, including tendering, contracting structures, stakeholder management and escalations resolution.</p>
2011	<p>NEVI 1 (Dutch – Professional purchasing</p> <p>Specialisation in purchase management, understanding the principals and focussing on optimising the purchase process to archive better performance.</p>

Testimonials

<p>Bend Heisler Supply chain manager North Sea at Shell</p>	<p>I have worked with Bas for about 4 years where Bas was the Fleet Pool Manager of the SNS Pool and during that time I have gained immense respect for him as a person but also his work. Always enthusiastic and encouraging, Bas is a very hard and disciplined worker. He always went the extra mile to drive innovation and improvement. It was a great experience working with him together on various projects from strengthening the HSE control framework towards digital innovation opportunities. Working with Bas was always in an inspiring, honest and respectful atmosphere. Bas' enormous supply chain expertise is outstanding and his relentless drive to innovate and make improvements happen has brought the SNS Pool to a next level of operations excellence. Thanks Bas for the great time, your efforts and the learnings you provided to me.</p>
<p>Arjan Vermeulen Commerical Director of LogiQstar</p>	<p>During Bas his graduation period I have asked Bas to write his Thesis about the change of law & regulations (mainly AEO) within logistic industry and the impact of it on processes and IT systems. The result was outstanding.</p> <p>I have learned Bas as a very nice and devoted person with an incredible ability to deeply study the matter and who is not afraid to obelize information to create a clear view for himself which he can defend with confidence to others.</p> <p>Bas has all the ingredients to become a top Consultant and I am happy to recommend Bas to many others. (Source: LinkedIn)</p>
<p>Joan Regouin Head of administration at NBK BV</p>	<p>Bas is a very intelligent and a pleasant person. It was great to work with him. He has done an excellent job in creating all the necessary documents for the HR at NBK Forwarding. The teamwork was very good and we had fun working together. (Source: LinkedIn)</p>
<p>Remko Cannegieter Director of RED transport and Logistics</p>	<p>Bas is a young professional, able to simplify complex processes and to think out of the box. Bas worked for us in the Netherlands and in Nigeria as consult and if the need arises we would like to hire him again. (Source: LinkedIn)</p>
<p>John Quist Director of VolkerWessels Network Solutions BV</p>	<p>Please find the testimonial by clicking on the PDF icon (Dutch only).</p> <div style="text-align: center;">  <p>Adobe Acrobat Document</p> </div>